Rainbow Street Public School P&C Executive Meeting Minutes January 23, 2019

7pm meeting opens

Present: Diane Nazaroff, Jimmy Hayes, Belinda Bennett, Christina Kingen, Phillippa Bourke, Anya Rowlands, Katrina Calverley, Sally Torgormon.

Apologies: Louise Wagner, Rae Walters, Lucy Hancock.

Approve December 9, 202 Executive meeting minutes: Moved by Sally Torgorman, Seconded by Belinda Bennett.

1. Welcome BBQ

Hold this event on Friday, February 7 alongside Meet the Teacher night, or alternatively on Weds February 26, or in Term 2? Jimmy to confirm best date with school.

If event is on February 7, request that the school approach TASK and Canteen to assist with kids activities and food and/or drinks. Need sausages, bread, sauce, juice boxes/water.

FEBRUARY AGENDA ITEM: To host a Welcome BBQ at the school in February.

FEBRUARY AGENDA ITEM: To spend up to \$1000 on a Welcome BBQ.

- 2. Include in February President's speech the role of the P&C which is enshrined in the NSW Education Act. Use the meeting to reinstate this purpose.
- 3. **P&C Meet and Greet night**. Rae to give a presentation on the options available for the Meet and Greet night at the February general meeting. Consider location, ambience and cost.

FEBRUARY AGENDA ITEM: To hold a Meet and Greet night at a venue TBC on Friday, March 6 or 13.

4. **P&C Information Night**. Federation has advised that the last week in March or the first week in April is available, on either a Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday. Relieving Principal Margaret Nalovski has advised Jimmy that this shouldn't be a problem, if hosted after TASK closes (6pm). Diane has requested Wednesday, March 25. Awaiting confirmation of this date.

Rainbow Street Public School P&C Executive Meeting Minutes January 23, 2019

FEBRUARY AGENDA ITEM: To hold a P&C Information Night in March or April in the school hall.

- 5. Kiss and Drop update: Following up the former President's letter to Council in December requesting a Kiss and Drop zone on the new DV1 road in the Newmarket site, Jimmy attended two site meetings in December with Randwick Council, Ganellan, CBUS, Margaret Nalovski to progress the Kiss and Drop zone. CBUS advised on January 16 that Ganellan was seeking approval to commence footpath works along Fennelly Street (DV1) and aimed to have the footpath installed before school commenced.
- 6. **Merit selection panels**: Belinda to give a presentation on the P&C Federation's suggestion for selecting parents on Merit Selection Panels, bypassing the requirement for Special Meetings. Belinda to draft a motion for the agenda on electing a parent rep for panels.
- 7. **P&C Flyer in students bags**: Jimmy to coordinate this with school.
- 8. **Executive minutes distribution**: Diane to send out a link to the Executive minutes on P&C website, along with December '19 Special Meeting minutes, and February General meeting agenda.
- 9. **Uniform stall coordinators** Anya Rowlands and Louise Wagner.
- 10. Class parent representative coordinator Katrina Calverley to be coordinator. Kat will give a presentation on the aims of a Class Parent Rep and the process for selecting reps at the February General Meeting.
- 11. Sally requested Language classes in school for March agenda.

Meeting closed 8.35pm